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Febhruary Q, 1055

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
Box 9L
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

I wish to apologise for not answering your DX
report of last October 21st sooner but it

was overlooked. I assure you that it was
unintentional as I do try to answer all the
reports we get from our DX friends.

We still have the report and this letter will
confirm it, It was a good report and we
appreciate your sending it to us.

Thanks a lot and heref#s hoping you have the
best of luck in all your future efforts.

Yours sincerely,
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Charles Tucker
Ch. Eng,



